
From: Whittaker, Frank M <frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov> 
Date: Wed, Sep 22, 2021 at 2:16 PM 
Subject: Re: Dry Branch (Stewart) Landslide II AML Emergency Project 
To: Murphy, Patrick M <patrick.m.murphy@wv.gov> 
Cc: B J Chestnut <b.j.chestnut@wv.gov>, Leigh A Shaffer <leigh.a.shaffer@wv.gov>, Totten, 
Mark L <mark.l.totten@wv.gov> 
 
 
Patrick, 
 
Tour emergency request for engineering services for the Dry Branch (Stewart) LandslideII is 
approved Please follow all Emergency procedures outlined in the Purchasing Division 
Procedures Handbook and provide all supporting Documents to this office for processing within 
30 days of this approval 
 
On Wed, Sep 22, 2021 at 1:39 PM Murphy, Patrick M <patrick.m.murphy@wv.gov> wrote: 
Frank/BJ: 
 
Attached is the Purchasing Memo for the above referenced project for review. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
-- 
Patrick M. Murphy, MSE, MBA, PE 
Southern Emergency Administrator 
Division of Land Restoration 
Abandoned Mine Lands 
1159 Nick Rahall Greenway 
Fayetteville, WV  25840 
 
Office:  304-574-4465 
Cell:  304-951-8246 
 




